

FW: Confirmation of Fiscal Impacts of Throne Speech Spending Announcements

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 09:24:41 -0400
Attachments: Throne Speech Announcements.xlsx (9.82 kB)

The FAO's office has reached out to staff to confirm incremental expense coming out of the Throne Speech. The numbers in the attached are the FAO's and they are asking us to verify.

K.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: September-13-16 8:11 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: Confirmation of Fiscal Impacts of Throne Speech Spending Announcements

Just getting caught up on some emails, this one just FYI.

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: September-13-16 3:04 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Confirmation of Fiscal Impacts of Throne Speech Spending Announcements

I wouldn't mind getting your feedback on how we respond.

Tim

From: David West <dwest@fao-on.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:50 PM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Birks, Ryan (MOF); Luan Ngo
Subject: Confirmation of Fiscal Impacts of Throne Speech Spending Announcements

Hi Tim,

I was hoping that you could help confirm the estimated cost of the apparent new spending commitments included in yesterday's Throne Speech.

The most significant new spending items announced in the Speech were the HST rebate, the expansion of the Remote Electricity Rate Protection program, and new spending to create child care spaces.

Based on media reports (and the Premier's own comments on CBC radio this morning), we put together the attached table with assumptions on the amount and profile of the costs of these commitments.

We are assuming that these new programs are incremental to the 2016 Budget fiscal plan, and not already included in the existing spending plans.

Can you confirm that these assumptions are reasonable and, if necessary, fill in any missing pieces (i.e. other spending items)?

Thanks very much for any information/assistance you can provide.

Cheers,

David W.
(416) 579-1465